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Dear Mr. Smith;

Thiz is to supplement my letter of March 31 ard in
furtherance of cur catl on April 2. In that call, we agresd
on the fellowing:

1. IPFs wha are entering inte formal arrangemsants
to sell their Fshares simultaneousty or shortly
following the ¢losing of the MRL may rely on the § Tajc) ()
and § E802.9 investment exemption f-om filing under Hart-
Scott-Rodino.

2. IPFs wha will cease to operate thelr
facilitles at or shortly following the closing of the MRR
would not be competitors of and therefore alse may rely
an Lthe investment exemption, -

3. With respect to TFPs who may continue both to
hold their”stccl-: and to oparate their facilities, we
discussed £ At extent they are competiters with NiMo. We
told you that cur clients have informed us that under the
regulatory scheme of the State cof New York, independent
power producers generally ara not permitrted o compete with
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8 regulated utility witk respect to retail electric service
to industrial, commercial or resideatiszl]l customers. We also
informed you that one IPP awns a projest which is not
subject ko the MBA, and that project has received P3C
approval to compete with with resoect to a single
industrisl customer, whic & the same customer that
receives steam from that praoject. In order to be akle to
sell to that customsr, that project had to obtain a
certificate and zpprowval freom, and submit teo light
regularion by, the PSC, and as a result that project alsp
has. paid and corntinues to pay sabstantial compensation te
# We alac informed you that while arnd the IFPs
Seivably could compete with respect to the sale of pow
in the wholesale market, the extent of that activity by
is minimal. We further noted that whiie the regulatory
scheame in MNew York, as elsewhere in the country, is rapidly
evolving to open up competiticn, it would ke pure
speculation at rhis peint as to wihich IZPe might become
competitors of ir the future. Accordingly, we agrecd
that, based on abowve ZacTs, tne IFPAa that do rot intend
immediateiy te sell their stock or cease operating may aiso
rely cn the investment exemp-ien from filing.
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